IMLAY CITY
DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
150 N. MAIN STREET
IMLAY CITY, Mi 48444

REGULAR MEETING SEPTEMBER 08, 2025

5:00 P.M.
Walter Bargen, Chair Justin Shattuck, Board Mamber
Kim Sorgensen, Vice Chair Steve Robbins, Board Member
Gabrielle Wise, Secretary loi Kempf, Board Member
Stu Davis, Treasurer Neil Docherty, Board Member
Sheryl Davis, Board Member Barbara Yockey, Mayor
AGENDA

1. CALLTO ORDER
2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
3. ROLLCALL
4. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA
5. CONSENT AGENDA

MEETING MINUTES: August 11, 2025

FINANCIAL REPORTS: through August 31, 2025

DDA Expenditure Report; Check Register Report; Credit Card Statement; Balance Sheet
6. CORRESPONDENCE -
7. COMMITTEE REPORTS — Employment Committee

A. Director
8. PUBLIC PARTICIPATION
9. UNFINISHED BUSINESS:

A. Annual By-Law Review

B. 3RSt Treats & Beats

C.

10.  NEW BUSINESS:
A. Attendance Policy Update
B. Personnel Matters
i. Letter

C.
11. CLOSED SESSION — As Needed
12, MARKET MANAGER'S REPORT & DDA INTERN PROJECT REPORT
13. PUBLIC PARTICIPATION
14. BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS
15. ADJOURNMENT

Next Reqular DDA Meeting — November 10, 2025



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK



IMLAY CITY
DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

August 11, 2025 Reguiar Meeting
MINUTES

A regular meeting of the Downtown Development Authority was held on Manday, August 11, 2025,
at the Imlay City Municipal Offices, 150 N. Main Street, Imlay City Ml 48444,

1. CALLTO ORDER - Chair Bargen called the meeting to order at 5:31 pm
2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

3. ROLL CALL - Kim Jorgensen, justin Shattuck, Joi Kempf, Gabrielle Wise, Stu Davis, Sheryl Davis,
Mayor Barbara Yockey
Absent: Steve Robbhins, Chair Walter Bargen, Neil Docherty
Quorum Present
Also present: Market Manager Mindi Steffens, DDA Intern Ruby Hernandez, City Manager Craig
Horton

4. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA
MOTION by Stu Davis, supported by Mayor Yockey, o E. Boost Program and I. Code Violations
Information
Allin Favor 7/0
MOTION CARRIED 7/0

5. CONSENTAGENDA
A. Meeting Minutes
s July 14™ Special Meeting
o Julu 14™ Regutar Meeting
B. Financial Reports ~ Ending July 31, 2025
« DDA Expenditure Report = § 23,672.24
»  Check Register Report = $ 17,433.79
e Credit Statement - June 2025
¢ Ending Fund Balance Sheet = $ 208,025.10
MOTION by Stu Davis, supported by Yockey, to approve the consent agenda items as
presented.
Atlin Favar 7/0
MOTION CARRIED 7/0

6. CORRESPONDENCE - None

7. COMMITTEE REPORTS - Employment Committee; Mayor Yockey reported that the application for
DDA Director has the requirement of a Bachelor's Degree. Removing that requirement would
potentially result in more applications.

MOTION by Stu Davis, supported by Yockey, to change the DDA Director application to remove
the Bachelor's Degree requirement.

Allin Favor 7/0

MOTION CARRIED 7/0

DRAFT DDA REGULAR MEETING MINUTES August 11, 2025
Page 1 of 4



IMLAY CITY
DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

August 11, 2025 Regular Meeting
MINUTES

8. PUBLIC PARTICIPATION
One member of the public spoke.

9. UNFINISHED BUSINESS

A. Downtown Depot Pavilion Amenities / Grant Application

City Manager Horton gave an update on the Four County Community Foundation Grant.
The grant was awarded in the amount of $3,700 in support of Downtown Depot Pavilion
Amenities. Horton is requesting permission to sign the grant to receive the funds.
Discussion followed.

MOTION by Stu Davis, supported by Yockey, to accept the grant and give permission for Horton

to sign the grant.

Allin Favor 7/0

MOTION CARRIED 7/0

B. Annual By-Law Review -
Deferred to the next meeting

C. DPW Update
Bob Tanis gave an update on the ongoing work. He spoke with DTE about the pole at the
back of the building. The mechanical room will be moved to another part of the building.
Steel started today, and the rest of the steel will be worked on Wednesday. He will have
more information about the garage doors by the end of the week. The entry doors may hold
the project up a little bit. He is estimating the exterior to be done by next week if the exterior
doors arrive on time. He feels the progress is good,

NO MOTION, Information only

2. NEW BUSINESS

A. Downtown Passport

DDA intern Hernandez spoke about her request to run a DDA passport program. She
explained that downtown businesses are willing to donate prizes. Passports would look like
bingo cards. Passports would be picked up at City Hall or the pool. People would go to
participating businesses and get stamps on their passports. When completed, the passport
would be dropped off at City Hall for a drawing that would be held at Sweet Corn Social. There
would be a total of 5 winners possible. The estimated cost would be $42.49 total for the
printing of the board and the price of the stamps. Hernandez had # 2 quotes with The Print
Shop being the towest quote.
Board member Shattuck removed himself because of a conflict of interest.
MOTION by Yockey, supported by Stu Davis, to aliow Shattuck to abstain from voting
Allin Favor 6/0
MOTION CARRIED 6/0
MOTION by Stu Davis, supported by Mayor Yockey, to approve the Downtown Passport and not
to exceed a $42.49 expenditure.

ROLL CALL Jorgenson, Wise, Stu Davis, Mayor Yockey, Sheryl Davis, Kempf,
Allin Favor 6/0
MOTION CARRIED 6/0

DRAFT DDA REGULAR MEETING MINUTES August 11, 2025
. Page 2 of 4



IMLAY CITY
DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

August 11, 2025 Regular Meeting
MINUTES

B. DDA Directory Reply Card

DDA Intern Hernandez explained that postcards are a way to update DDA records of
businesses downtown and to keep a current directory. Discussion followed. Postcard stamps
are $59 for 300 with an estimated total cost of $ 152.99.
MOTION by Stu Davis, supported by Kempf to have Hernandez receive one more guote on
printing and not to exceed $152.99.

ROLL CALL Jorgenson, Wise, Stu Davis, Mayor Yockey, Sheryl Davis, Shattuck, Kempf
Altin Favor 7/0
MOTION CARRIED 7/0

C. Homecoming Food Truck Rally & Community Celebration

DDA Intern Hernandez reached out to the local high school and ran a survey on social
media to see if there was interestin a food truck ralty during Homecoming. Hernandez would
like to have 10-15 food trucks available for the community at Lamb Steele Park during the
homecoming parade. Discussion followed.
MOTION by Stu Davis, supported by Kempf, for the DDA to be responsible for the food trucks
and collaborate with the Chamber of Commerce for the community event.
Allin Favor 7/0
MOTION CARRIED 7/0

D. Raffle Request
Market Manager Steffens received an engraved cutting board from a local vendor. Steffens

would like to raffle the cutting board off and donate the money to a local cause of the DDA’s
choice, Discussion followed.
MOTION by Stu Davis, supported by Kempf to approve the raffle and to donate the monies
received to the Hispanic Service Center.
Discussion Followed
MOTION AMENDED by Stu Davis, supported by Mayar Yackey, to donate the cutting board to
the Hispanic Service Center for the center to raffle.
Allin Favor 7/0
MOTION CARRIED 7/0

E. 3"StTreats & Beats
Market Manager Steffens proposed a Halloween event with no street closures, a party in the

pavilion, a costume contest, and games. Third and Main, Bomb Oven, and Bites would help
sponsor, with a budget of $1,500. Discussion foliowed.
MOTION by Stu Davis, supported by Shattuck to approve the event with expenditures not to
exceed $1,500.
Stu Davis withdraws the motion. Discussion follows,
NO MOTION, Discussion Only

3. CLOSED SESSION - None

DRAFT DDA REGULAR MEETING MINUTES August 11, 2025
Page 3 of 4



IMLAY CITY
DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

August 11, 2025 Regular Meeting
MINUTES

EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS’ REPORT - None

MARKET MANAGER’S AND DDA INTERN PROJECT REPORTS
DDA Intern Hernandez reports on social media accounts. She also updates the board that she
will be working virtually, and her last day will be August 22",
Market Manager Steffens reported that Tuesday is the last concert, All vendors are donating to
a raffle basket. People visiting the market who purchased items would bring their receipts to
her for a chance to win the basket, and she referenced her correspondence.

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION
A member of the public spoke.

BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS
Kempf states that there have always been Chamber members of the DDA board.

ADJOURNMENT
MOTION by Stu Davis, supported by Kempf, to adjourn the meeting at 6:57 pm.
Allin Favor 7/0
MOTION CARRIED 7/0

Next Regular DDA Board meeting date: Monday, September 8th, 2025, at 5:35 PM

Respectfully submitted by:

Gabrielle Wise, Secretary

DDA APPROVED:
CITY COMMISSION APPROVED:

DRAFT DDA REGULAR MEETING MINUTES August 11, 2025
Page 4 of 4



000 00°000°t 0070 000 00000t 00°000°T SIDIANAS TYIET 000 9Z8~000°S0L~8%Z
897621 (28°068) LL BFL ZET068°E 00toco’e 007000 °E SEDIANES QHIOWHLNOD 0007 818-000°6C0L-8%2
61762 06°266°%2 0070 06 L00°T 00°Q0C‘F 00°000°F SHEA ONILTIASNOD 0007 LT18-000°G0L-8%C
oc'o 00008 T 0070 oo 00°005°T 00°00S°T SATHSHEERIAN/SINE 000 GT8~000"G0L-8FT
00790 000086 0070 000 00006 00°008 SEAI LIJNY 0007 L08-000°S0L-8%Z
000 60" 000°s 0070 000 00°000°S 00700078 ONISIIMIAQY 000 1¥L-000°G0L-8FE
000 00°000°2 0070 000 00000‘e 00°000°2 SEITE4NS ONIIVHEA0 000 0FL-000°S0L-8F2
0G0 00°002 00°0 000 00°00Z 00002 dOYLS0d Q00 0EL-000°S0L-8FC
66T ST 086 86T S8 6L 00°000°T 0O 000°T SHITEANS HOILI0 Q007 LZL-000°G0L-8F2
000 00°008 0070 0070 007008 00°008 LOOAWE HAYAT MDIS 000°22L-000°G0L-8FC
80" t¢ £T°8LZ°E 000 LB IZL 06 000°E g0to00’e INO-A¥d NOTI¥DUYA/OLE 000 TZL-000°G0L-8%2
8.1 1T LF6°2 000 68728 00°000°E gotooo’e FEA0 ANY INITWIZYILEE 000 8TL-000°S0L-8FE
00" 0 00" 0S4 0070 000 007 0GL 00" 06L SNI ALITIGYSIC/HAIT 000 LTL-000°G0L-8%2
Sy L 6112722 0070 S0°88L°T 00°000 ‘%2 00000 8E ADNTIASNI HITYEH 000°9TL-000°50L-8F2
ZL'6 ZL'EELTE GL"60Z BZ"8TS 00°0TE‘S 007 000°s ALT¥OOBS TYID0OS 000°GTL~000°G0L-BFE
000 00" 008 000 000 00°006% 007005 AONTINSNI TYDILA0 000 FTL-000°S0L-8%E
T£°2 Y2 ZLTT 000 9L° LT Q0-00z’T 00002t NOTIOEININGD dROD GFIEEIIA Q00 ETL-000 S0L-8FZ
86729 00°99€°T 0G6sT’T 00" PZE'E 00°068°¢ [JJslde NIIINI ATINOH ITO90L-000°G0L-8FC
16761 06 ET0’ZT 06 PES’T 0679862 007000751 00 000°ST SEOYM ATMOOH 000 90L-000°G0L-8F2Z
60°T G9TELE 09 00°0 587899 007000719 0oT000°Te SATIYIYS % SEADYM 000 £0L-000°50L-8FC
ALIAILOY QILYI0TTYND - 000°50L 3dea
00" 0 00-000°2 lol 000 60"000°¢ 00000’z FONYNIINIVH SHNIQIINE ~ 000769z 3dsg Twiol
Q00 00008 000 0cto 007 00¢ 00°00% INIYH % SYIVATY SOOINYITHEDSIHN 000°0£6-000°69Z-8%Z
0670 00008 000 00" 0 007008 00°00% SEHOWYHD EAMES ¥ WEIYM 000 %Z26~000°'69Z-BFE
0670 007006 000 00°0 007008 00° 008 I¥IH 000 E£26-000°69Z-BFZ
00°0 007008 oot o a6 0 007 00¢ 007004 ALIDTIMIDATE 000°126-000°69Z-8%¢C
AONYNIINIVH SNIQTING - 000°§9z 3dsa
saIn3Tpuadxy
6181 08°08%‘SSE 62 ¥T9LL QZ 6EQ 6L 00 000G 'FEF 007 006°5TH SEONTATY TYIOL
61781 08°08F ‘66¢E GZ VIS LL 0Z°6E£0 6L 00" 00G'PEY 00°00S‘GTY FANTATE - 0007000 3dsg Te3cl
Q0 00T (FL7BL) 000 FL* 8L oo 00°0 SINARISENIWNITY YHABIO 0007 LL9-0007000-8%2
00" 0 00°000°9 000 00°0 0oTo00‘9 00" 00079 INIHESHASHITE NOILOWOYd ALINAWWOD 088°GL9-000°000-8%¢
00" 0 007 00T 0070 eJole 00 00T 00" 00T SEHONILD/SHEAYd MOI¥d 008 6L9~000°000-8F2
coto 00° 008 0670 GO0 007008 00008 SHTYES IMFONOD ¥WAA G09°GL9-0007000-8%2
8L 9% 00'621°'2 0056 G0°IL8°T 007000 °F 0aoTo00‘p ANNIASY IINEYR SYERYYd 006 °GL9-000°000-8%C
000 007000 °F 00°0 00°0 00 00C'F 00" 000’y SNOTIIVNOG ¥¥¥d AEYIOY T00°§L9-000°000~8F%Z
00 00T (00°008) 00" 00Y% 00-008 0¢-0 0070 THOONI TYINZE 0007 L89-000°000-8FZ
Q00 60009t 000 00" o 00 009 ‘s 007008 '€ ISEIEINI T¥E GNNI  BFE G89-000°000-8HT
90°00T  (LT°0Q) 000 LT 0 00" 90 oo THOONI ISTEIINT  000°599-0007000-8%2
0070 00°000°¢e 0070 000 0070002 000 NEEINI LNWED T¥00T  T10°T185-000°000-8%2
0o'o 007000702 000 000 00°000702 00t 0a0’0e d&Y TUYHS NOILVZITIEYLIS AIINANKCD T¥20T 000 €L6-000°000-8F2
000 00O 00071 0070 000 00°000°T 00000t ISHEI YAINIM 000°095-000°000-8%Z
00°00T  (00°Q0L°E) 00" 0oL E 00°00L°E 0070 00°0 NOTTIAYE 1OdAA-3ANIATE INTID E£T1F 655~000°000-8%2
000 00000701 000 000 00°000°0T 00" 000701 IONTATI INYYD  ZTIF 69S$-000°000-8%2
Q0- 0 0oTooE’E 0G0 000 00°00E‘E 0C 00E‘E TINLAYD SNYHILIA BLL7Z0P-000°000-8%Z
[Jede 00t ono’L 0070 060 00°000°¢L Q¢ 000°L FANIAYD SNEZILID HOINAS LLL Z0P-000°000-8%%
00°0 00°00092 00" 0 0o 00000792 007000792 TANLAYD AITIYS 2ITE0d 9LL ZOV-000°000-8%2
Z26°0% 1L 01F'%LE 6Z 685724 6Z°68G°2L 00000 LYE 00°000“0EE FANIATE XYL 000°20%-000°000-8%2
INNIATE - 000° 000 adsa
sanusasyg
ALTIOHINY INTWNAOTIARD NMOINMOU - 8FZ Pund
aasn (FIONGY) FEON (423G} ¥our (FONEY) WIOH 13500g AHANTNY Igoang NOILAIHISEC WAGNON 19
o0 % FONYTYL SZ/1£/80 HINOW Sz0Z/TE/80 9Z~5202 TYNISINO
TTEYTIVAY ¥od ALIAILDY FINYTYE QLA 9g-620¢

z/1 :obed

ALID AYTHI A0 AIID ¥0J IHOdEd HENLTANEAIXH ONU INNHALE

§Z20Z/TE/80 DNIUNE JOI¥Ed

A3TD AvTWI -€d
TUNGY 11980

Wd L0:€0 §20¢/8Z/80



00°00T (zo*128728) 60 F8L'ES ZO TZS'ZE 000 00°0 STIALIANIAKE 3 SHANIATY JO LIN
TL°0T 78186 7L8E 0z 0%¥8‘ze 81°815°9% 00005 ‘FET 00 006°STE STEALIGNEEXE TYIQL
61°8T 08'09% s8¢ 62 FZ9LL 0 6EQ 6L 00 008 'FEY 00" 00G°STF SEANTATY TYIOL
tAIIMOHIAY INAWIOTAASI NMOINMOJ -~ 8FZ pung
TL°0T 787186 °L8E pz-ovs’'ee 81815 9F 007006 '9E¥ 00008 ‘GTR STENLIANIANE THIOL
00" 0 00°00£ ‘9¢ 000 000 00°00E ‘3¢ 00008 ’9¢ SNOTLNETEINGD — 000°9%6 1deq Telol
00" 0 00" 00E’E 000 0070 00-00E’E Q0 00E’E SNYIELEA OI NOILOSIMINOD 8LL7G96~000°986-37C
0070 00 0007L 0070 00" 0 00T000°L 0070007 L SYOINIS Ol NOIIASIENINOD LLL7696-000°996-8%C
000 0oT0co ‘9z 000 000 00700092 Q0 o00’ee LIEIVS DITEAd OL NOIIQSIHINOD S9LL G96-000°996-8%¢
SNOILAGTMINGD - 000996 3dag
PLOTT Z8 189 6FE QZ 0¥8 22 31'8IS'9F .00°00Z°96¢E 00 00z LLE ALIAILOY QIALYDOTIYNA - 000°60L 3ded Te3ol
5z'9 0D 0827 TT 000 00 08L 00 000°2T 00°000°2CT AY¥TILNO TYIIAYD 000°GL6-000°G0L-BFEZ
0070 00 000°% 0070 0o o 00 000 % 00" 000‘% SASNEXT MI¥d XAUYLOd 009 £L6-000°S0L-BFZ
0070 00000’z 00°0 co-o Qo 000’z 00T ISdd TTEd €96 E€L6-0007G0L-8FC
0070 000 00" 0 0o Q0o 00700072 1833 ¥IINIM 098G £L6-000 G0L-8FZ
0070 00 000’ZT 000 000 0000021 00°000°2T SNOIIVE0DId TYNOSYES TSG €L6-000°G0L-BFZ
00" 00T  ($0°80Z°T) PO 80272 F0°80Z'C Q00 00" 0 NOITIAYE LO4EC NMOINMOG €IF°£L6-000°S0L-8FZ
LE BT 69°156°S LG SEQT TETBPE'T 00°00E“L 00T00E’L ASNAARE JEMUYH SHEWNEYA 00£°€L6-000°S0L-8FZ
007001 lely; 06705279 00764279 00" 0sZ‘g 00 082’9 OIIVIOIE0D INIWIOTIATC HEHAWI 00T €L6-000°S0L-8FZ
0070 00°000°ST 00°0 oot o 007 000°ST 000 W¥d00dd LS00 1T0°EL6-000°$0L-8%2
gz'9 007005722 0G0 00006 °T 007000782 00 o000 ‘He SINYED FAYOYS 0T0°£L6-000°50L-89Z
0070 0o 00T 00°0 0o 0 00" 00T 00° 00T ISNIAKE HONAL/MOI¥E BO0 £L6-000°50L-8FC
8L FT zZ0-9zZZ 0t 86 ELE 86 CLL'T 00°0002T 00°000‘ZT dX® SATHIS INMIINOD WAT 800 £L6~000°G0L-8FC
00'0 0000 00" 0 000 00" 00§ 00" 008S SHSNIIXT JOHSMEOM ¥ad S00°£L6-0007G0L~8FZ
o0t o 00008’z 00°0 0oto GoTone’e 000052 SASYIT Z00 £L6-000°G0L-BPE
00T00T  {00°00TT) 00°00T°T 00°001°T 0070 060 GAIYIOTIENN~SIS0D INTHAOTHARD (00 €L6-000750L-8F2
oo o 00"000‘GE 00790 0070 007000 SE 00" 000 °s¢E 0l HZISNVIL/IATIVILSININAY 000" 866-000 60L-BFZ
8562 0DL°STT'Z §6°9¢ 0E"Fe8 007 000°E Q0000 SNOANYTIEDSIN 0007 8G66-000 S0L-BVE
88" L 00 FLTGS 00-92% ‘2 00 szZL'Y 0oT000709 00700009 FONYNIINIVH AdTISIEIELS 000°T1E€6-000°G0L-BFE
000 00000 0T go-Q oot o 0oTo0n’ot 007 000°0T INIVH % SMIVATY SNOINYTTEDSIK 000 0£6-000°60L~8%Z
L6 ET T9°609'92 09°8ZE'Y 6E°06E78 0O 000 ’SE 00" 000758 ALIDTMIOETE 000°126-000°G0L-8F2
00" 0¢ Q0tose 00°0ST 00° 08T 007008 00° 005 ONIHSITENd % INILNI¥A Q00 006-000 S0L-BFE
0oto 00 0000T 0070 0070 00°000°0T 00" 000°0T ag¥oeTIIE TQ0T088-000°S0L-8FZ
z8°89 05 5€86 05°00€°T 05 9¥80°2 porooc‘s 00T000°E NOIIOWOWd XALINAWWOD 000 D88-000°G0L-8FZ
0070 00700672 00°0 000 00° 0066’2 00°005°2 SEONTEZANOD ¥ NOILYIMOZSNYYI 000°098-000°50L-8FC
0L 0T €S HEE’T 6¥°09 LE0%T 060081 00°006°T SESNEAXE HNOHIETAL 000 E£68-000°S0L-8¥C
09 L 0881 0z°61 0Z°6T 06 00g 00002 NOILYSNESROD SUIMEOM 000  TE8-000°S0L-8FZ
96 61T (29°G&T) 00" 0 79766171 06700071 00°000°T FONTIASNI ALITISYIT 000 0E8-000°S0L-8FT
gaInaTRUsd=y
ALTHOHINY INARAOTIAZI MMOINMOU -~ 8FZ PULI
a3Isn (WEONEY) KHON (¥DEA) EONI (FEONEY) FHON 195ang EANIANY LIHANE NOILATEDSEA HIAHON T
Hag & FONYTIYE §Z/TE/80 HLNOW $ZOT/1E/80 9z-gz0z TYNIDINO
FTEVIIVAY ¥0I ALIAILOY FONYIYE QLA 9Z~5202

Z/z iebeg

ALID AWINI JA0 ALID ¥OS I¥0d=EM HANLTANAIXE ANY EONIAHY

GZ0Z/TE/80 DNICGNE dOIddEd

A11p AeTur :ddQ
TINTE IDEN

W LO:£0 §202/82/80



00" Qg9 000°S0L 0QE ELs ONISIIEMIAQY ¥ad GZ0Z Ainr
00"s1E 000" s0L 900" ELE SNISITEEAQY YWdd GZ0Z A1nr
0070211 000°50L 000° 088 ONISIIFEIAdY YAd SENIL AIID-TIHL SZCZ ATar 6TVLS ER-AN SZ0Z/F1/8B0
gg 6Tl 000" 504 000" LZL 8EITA4d0S I0I830 SHTAYLS 86286Z2Z28BL0Y 9ThLE 145 G202/F1/80
8678 000" 80L S00°ELE Yad TOI (ONY ¥ZI¥M d0d HSYD ALLEZ GZOZ/EL/8 Tt9L8 pR=n1 SZOZ/PT/B0
g 48t 000" s0L 000" TES ILNEWTIIYISNI~NOIILUSNIAROD , SHEWIOM aNAd dWOD , S¥EYH0OM THIR LOZSZZY 90FLE I¥L SZOZ/FLI/8BO
18701 000°c0L 000°£48 12 9% - Z¢ AT FIAILNCYHA T98IFCLOTS BEELS TdL G20Z/%1/80
0009 000"s0L go0-oss HHINNYE IIEALS dOHS INIYd JHL SZOE/0T/L TBELS ¥z SZTOZ/L0/B0
LG 12 Q00 s0L QUEELE LATEYL ¥ad TS TTIEOH-L T85FLES0C £BELB T8% §E0Z/L0/80
00" €Y Q00 S0L Q0E"EL6 INERESINERIEY LAMEVH SHEWHYA AHIYY “ENILS SZ0Z/IE/L E8ELS ER=31 SZ0Z/L0/80
95°9¢ 000°G0L ooc8te GZ0Z/TE/8 ~ GT0Z/T0/80 H¥IIL0D TONT ‘¥Sf HODIY 8ZE9ZBTILOS SLELSB I41 €gOT/L0/BO
0058 N4 904 TTYIOL ZLELB T¥L ¥DFHD
0g 8L 000" S0L 00E"E£L6  TE/L INIWISUNERIHEA LANYYH SHEWNAYI SZ0Z/TE/L
00° 0T 0007 S0L Q0E'€L6 TE/L LNEWESHNEHIHEY IHWAYH SHENAYI SHY¥I MEIZNIA SZ0Z/IE/L CLELS ML SZ0Z/L0/B0O
00" 06E 000" S0L 000"8T8 BZATINr SLINA 4dYOIANYH 2 NIWW N 02T HOTAYES MNYL DILdES SAMLD EV0E8TI BoELS I¥L §Z02/L0/80
co01 0o0°50L 00E €LE LHAEYH SHERMYA HILNITD F2TA¥ES JDINYESIH SZOT/TE/L g9¢€LE L SZ0Z/L0/ 8O
00"08T 03 |E0d "MYIOL BS£L8 TEL AOUHD
007 08T 000°80L c00" 006 HIOYNYW ALID S20Z ATl
00" 0¢E 0O0T5S0L 000°8T8 VEOYNYW ALID YHYWO A0 MNYE TYNOILYEN LSdId SZg0T AAr 8GELE 145 SZ0Z/L0/80
86°5E 000°soL oo0"8Te YO4d YHYHO A0 ANYd TYNOIINN ISdId €coc ATAL LSELS ras SZ02/L0/80
¥ BSCY nd ¥of T¥L0L PSELS IMI ¥OFHD
99 TIE’'Z 000°G0¢L 000 1Ze SZ0Z/TE/L —-10/L-DTHLDETE 69€BTS0P00TS
0L GGL 0007S0L 000" 126 ¢goz/te/L -10/L-0T49103TH 6GE8TS0F00T6
{cz 81l 000" GOoL 000" 126 GZ0Z/TE/L ~10/L-01dL04dTE 6SE€8TE0¥00T6
ZTLY Q00 "S0L 0007126 §20Z/1E/L -T0/L-0THLDETE 65E8TSOVY00TS
0T 846 000804 000" IZe §20Z/1E/L -T0/L-0THIDATE ASMENT EId BSEBTSOF00TG PGELE 8L §z02/L0/80
00°00T°T 000 "S0L 000 ELe LNTID FAY0ORS OILOWEdCHIHD INVIOLNID SZ0Z/90/8 £6¢EL8 L SZ0Z/L0/80
DO°SLT 0o0°80L 000°088 HAL ¥O AOTHL INVHOYEW HI9Z HHE0LI0 ILE0d AWY PEZ0Z/12/0% 0sgLs Id9L §Z02/L0/80
ALTICHINY INIWJOTEAXG NMOENMOO 8%¢ :pUDY
Junowy adag uneIDy o T3dTIOS 30 sakeg 20TOAUT 4 Yosuo  jueg 3320 AOS8YD

z/1 =bea

€Z0Z/TE/80 - GZ0Z2/T0/80 WO¥E HIVQ MIEHD

ALID AYTWI 40 ALID ¥OJ4 L¥E04dd

INFRHSENISId MDEHD

Aato ArTwI :gq

FINTL 33950

Wd L0:E0 S€20Z/82/80



S66IT'0Z HYOHLOY LNEWJOTIARA NMOILNMOCQ 8FZ puny 103 [elioel
C0°%T 4 ¥0d TYIOL 60%L8 IMI MDEHED
cL’8 000°'S0L ao0T818 59¢ LAOSOMDIW 0889TZ-EDA
T€°6 000" S04 000818 NOTILDALOEE ONY AYIAODEM JdnoIod ONI £04A 9689TZ-£04A 60GLS pR=A A SZ0Z/BT/80
go-otT 000 s0L COEELE INITHISEOGHIEE LENYH SHENIVI AHLYA ‘ENILS LESZSH 905L8 4L Gz0Z/8Z/80
00 18T N4 ¥0F TYIOL I0GL8 1ML M2FHD
00-¢ct 000°<0L D0E"ELS LNIWASENGHIZE LENETH S¥AEYS £G65266
00°9¢ 0o0"s0L 00E"£LE LNFHISENENIZE LIMIYN SUEREYS SIWIYE NEIZNIJ SZOZ/RT/8 10648 4L §z0c/82/80
00" %S 000" S0L Q0E"ELE LEMEER SHERNIYI SHEYE 5, ALNOH G55256 LEVLB T4l SZ0Z/8E/80
00 921 000°s0L QCC TEG ONITINIMAS FDIA¥ES TYOTYIDETIE YGd SIWNOD TYOIMOLSIH ALID AWIWI SZ02/T0/4L T6vL8 144 SZ0Z/82/80
00002 0Q00°s0L 000" 1Ee Wad ¥ # INEWAYd LOOMISNOD FJVOISANVT INITINIS £GZBG8 LBFLS Ids §z0z/82/80
$8°8C 000°50L 000126 HETANIHAS ¥ad -DIHLIDHTE ADEENET 31d 109002000016 6LYPLS AL S202/82/80
9¢°61 g00°90L 0007126 KOIS ¥ad -DI™IDETHE ADYENT Z4d 004009000016 BL7LS 4L S2Z02/82/80
FARTAN Q00°s0L 000" TCe EM¥VH SEEFMYI NIYW N Q2T -JI¥LD3ETHE ADMENT 31d S9L0T90000TE FLTLE 145 SZ0Z/8Z/80
?0°802°C 000-s0L £IP ELE SYHHENYD NOITIAYS ¥H0J LISOdEC HWIDUYNYW MYOMIEN JATLIIAIWOD $202/52/80 £9%L8 I4L €z0Z/82/80
gz gee 000" S0L 000°818 SNITIILE IsSa50Y SONI €04 T6E£9T1Z2-E0A 657L8 I9L §202/12/80
0e L2 000" 50L 000°088 TId QICIACHL HEWOLSAD M/g9 &N ¢ ¥ad JOHS INI¥d FHL Sz0Z/51/8 S5hL8 4L 5202/12/80
00°0¢ 000°450L 9007ELE LEIONOD TITIDNYD 904 AHNOW SYD HEYD ALlId GZ0Z/61/8 TS¥LE I4L GZ0Z/TZ/80
00°¢£6 0a0"S0L 4o0° 088 YId SOU¥OLsSCd dHAIS ¢ DNILNIYd HNO 3094 [4k JSPLB I4L SZ0T/TE/80
0008279 Q00 S0L 00T €L6 ¥YIX FHIL JOJ SEDIAYES TENOISSHAOWd IITICI¥OD INIWdCTIAIA 9HEJYT 668¢ 9%%L8 4L qZ0Z/12/80
856°6¥ 00C G0oL o] e R a==4 TIVH ALID HATLNOGS 98c€ebcLOT8 orvLs TdaL SZ0Z/TE/80
56792 0007504 000256 INHE 9dId00 dOaNIA COOUVd STTIM SPORLEGDT ZZoL8 TdL SZ0Z/%1/80
0076902 i ¥od ‘IVLOL &TPL8 IUL ADHEHD
ALTEHCHINY INFWJOTIAZC NMOLNMOO 8F¢ pung
JUNCURT a1dsg UNODDY uctidrzosag EEYS ¥ 9o TOAUT # XD Furg s3ed A2BUD

z/z ©bea

SZ0T/TE/80 ~ SZ0Z/10/80 WO¥A HIVQ MOEHD

ALID AYTIHI AC ALID ¥04 Id04d3Y LNIWESYENGSId MDHHD

A31o Aetwr :gg

HANHEY 32880

Rd LO:EQ S20e/8¢/80



08/28/2025 03:06 PM

User: RENEE
DB: Imlay City

BATLANCE SHEET FOR CITY OF IMLAY CITY

Period Ending 08/31/2025

Fund 248 DCOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

Page:

1/1

GL Number bescription Balance
¥*% Aggets *H¥
248~000.000-001.200 CASH - CHECKING ACCOUNT 262,035.28
248-000.000~-001.201 CASH - CHECKING HRA 500.00
248-000.000-001.210 CASH -~ CHECKING DDA 20,898.10
248-000.000-040.000 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 400.00
248-000.000-101.000 PREPAID - ASSET 2,114.34
Total Assets 285,947.72
*r+ Tiabilities ***
248-000.000-200.100 WAGES PAYABLE, 512,19
248-000.000-202.000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 22,315,91
Total Liabilities 22,828.10
*** Fund Balance ***
248-000.000-390.000 FUND BALANCE 277,708.32
Total Fund Balance 277,708.32
Beginning Fund Balance - 24-25 277,708.32
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - 24-25 (47,109.72)
*24-25 End FB/25-26 Beg FB 230,598.60
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - Current Year 32,521.02
Ending Fund Balance 263,119,.62
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 285,947.72

* Year Not Closed



=

@ fmbo

CITY OF IMLAY CITY

CRAIG HORTON

Account number ending in 6413
Transactions for billing cycle ending 08/26/25

TRANSACTION DETAIL
Transactions
Trans Date  PostDate  Reference Number Transaction Description Credits (CR) and
Debits
08-11 08-11 85411175223023000073277 PAYMENT - THANK YOU $1,122.89 CR
08-11 08-12 55457375223189681110565 MERS OF MICHIGAN LANSING $255.00
_ M ol /P2 &0
08-12 08-13 52653845224712117897107 YOURMEMBERSHIP $150.00
, 7218210046 FL QNS “7DS” G5¢
08-14 08-15 023053752270006842795323 USPS PO 2546500444 IMLAY $173.85
— , CITY Ml gk @ ZOSIRED
08-24 08-25 82305095236500047796284 Z0O0OM.COM 888-799-0666 SAN $15.99
JOSE CA /0/ /&/ g‘/(
Fees Charged Interest Charged
Total Fees for this period $0.00  Interest Charge on Purchases $0.00
Interest Charge on Cash Advances $0.00
Interest Charge on Balance Transfers $0.00
Total Interest for this Period $0.00

Charge S_ummary Your Annual Percentage Rate (APR) Is the annual Interest rate on your account  (v) Variable rate (f) Fixed rate

 Annual Percentage '

Speclal Offer or Eligible Balance Subjectto  Days Rate Used Interest Charge

Rate (APR) Purchases APR Expiralion Date Interest Rate
Purchases 17.24% (v) NA $838.52 32 $0.00
Cash Advance 29.49% (v) NA $0.00 32 $0.00

2025 Total Year-to-Date
Total Fees Charged in 2025

Total Interest Charged in 2025

ll_‘f_ ontact Information

Contact us online

Talk To Us Mail Payments To
card.fnbo.com 800-819-4249 FNBO
We accept calls made through P.O. Box 2818

relay services (dial 711)

Omaha, NE 68103-2818



THE CITY OF IMLAY CITY DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
BYLAWS

ARTICLE |
BOARD MEMBERSHIP

Section 1.1 — BOARD MAKEUP

The Board of Directors of the Downtown Development Authority shall be made of a board of up to 9 12
members. Members shall be appointed by the Mayor, subject to approval by the City Commission. Not
less than a majority of the members shall be persons having an interest in property located in the
downtown district or officers, members, trustees, principals, or employees of a legal entity having an
interest in property lacated in the downtown district. Not less than 1 of the members shall be a resident of
the downtown district if the downtown district has 100 or more persons residing within it.

Section 1.2 — CONFLICT OF INTEREST
A member of the Board who has a direct interest, whether personal or financial, in any matter before the

Authority shall he deemed to have a conflict of interest and shall comply with the conflict-of-interest
policy as adopted by the Board.

The conflict shall be disclosed to the Board prior to any action by the Authority with respect to the matter.
The disclosure shall become a part of the record. Any member making such a disclosure shall then refrain
from participating in the Authority’s decision-making process, which would include comments and or
discussion relative to the matter. The Board members and the Authority shall comply with Michigan Public
Act 317 of 1968 as amended, being Michigan Compiled Law 15.321 et, seq., or any other Michigan statute
governing confiict of interest of Downtown Development Authority members then in effect.

Section 1.3 — OATH OF OFFICE

Before assuming the duties of office, a member of the Board shall qualify by taking and subscribing to the
constitutional oath of office.

Section 1.4 — REMOVAL FRONM BOARD

A member of the Downtown Development Authority may be removed by the City Commission, after
written charges and a public hearing, for nonfeasance, misfeasance, or malfeasance in office according to
the following definitions:

o Malfeasance is acting in a wrongful, dishonest, or illegal way in his/her capacity as a DDA director.

o Misfeasance is acting in a legal but harmful way to the objectives of the Authority as a DDA director.

o Nonfeasance is abstaining from voting where no conflict of interest exists.

Sufficient cause for removal includes, but is not limited to, a director of the board acquiring unexcused
absences at three consecutive regular meetings, or 25 percent of such meetings in any calendar year. The
member shall be deemed to have vacated their office, and the City Commission may declare said office
vacant. Upon such office being declared vacant, the Mayor shall appoint with the approval of the City
Commission a new member to fill such vacancy for the unexpired term.

Section 1.5 - COMPENSATION
Board members shall serve without compensation for attendance at meetings, but may be reimbursed for
reasonable expenses as incurred in the performance of their duties as approved by the DDA Board.

Imlay City Downtown Development Authority Bylaws ~ Amended July 2025



ARTICLE I
OFFICERS

Section 2.1 — OFFICERS

The officers of the Authority shall consist of a chairperson, vice chairperson, secretary and treasurer and
director if appointed.

Section 2.2 — ANNUAL ELECTION
The officers of the Authority shall be elected in July of each year by the members of the Board. Each

officer shall serve for one year or until his or her successor shall take office. Vacancies in office shall be
filed by election of the Board.

Section 2.3 — DUTIES OF CHAIR

The chairperson shall preside at all meetings of the Board and shall perform such other duties as they are
assigned to him or her by the Board,

Section 2.4 — DUTIES OF VICE CHAIR
The vice chairperson shall preside whenever the chairperson is unavailable. If neither the chairperson nor

the vice chairperson is available to preside at a meeting, a temporary presiding officer shali be elected for
that meeting.

Section 2.5 — DUTIES OF SECRETARY
The Board may employ and fix the compensation of a secretary, who shall maintain custody of the official
seal and records, books, documents, or other papers not required to be maintained by the treasurer. The
secretary shall attend meetings of the Board and keep a record of the proceedings and shall perform such
other duties delegated by the Board.

Section 2.6 — DUTIES OF TREASURER

The treasurer of the City of Imlay City will be asked to serve as the DDA treasurer. They shall keep the
financial records of the Authority and who, together with the Director, if any, shall approve all accounts
payable vouchers for the expenditure of funds of the Authority. The treasurer shall perform such other
duties as may be delegated to him or her by the Board and shal! furnish bond in an amount prescribed by
the City of Imlay City Charter.

Section 2,7 — EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

The Board may employ and fix the compensation of a director, subject to the approval of the City of imlay
City Commission. The director shall servé at the pleasure of the board. A member of the Board is not
eligible to hold the position of director. Before entering upon the duties of the office, the director shall
take and subscribe to the constitutional oath and furnish bond by posting a bond in the amount of $5,000
payable to the Authority for the use and benefit of the Authority, approved by the Board, and filed with
the Clerk of the City of Imlay City, if not covered by the City’s Municipal Insurance policy. The premium on
the bond shall be considered an operating expense of the Authority, payable from funds available to the
Authority for the expense of operation. The director shall be the chief executive officer of the Authority.
Subject to the approval of the Board, the director shall supervise and be responsible for the preparation of
plans and the performance of the functions of the authority in the manner authorized by Public Act No.
197 of 1975, The director shall attend the meetings of the Board and shall render to the Board and the
governing body a regular report covering the activities and financial condition of the Authority. If the
director is absent or disabled, the Board may designate a qualified person as acting director to perform
the duties of the office, the acting director shall take and subscribe to the constitutional oath and furnish a
bond as required by the director. The director shall furnish the Board with information or reports
governing the operations of the Authority, as the Board requires.

Imlay City Downtown Revelopment Authority Bylaws — Amended July 2025



ARTICLE Il
MEETINGS

Section 3.1 — MEETING LOCATION

Regular meetings of the Board shall be held at the municipal offices of the City of Imlay City located at 150
N. Main Street, Imlay City, M| 48444 or such other location as designated by the Board.

Section 3.2 — MEETING DATES

On or before the last regular meeting of the current calendar year, regular meeting dates for the next
calendar year shall be established and approved by the DDA, a resolution setting the specific date of each
regular meeting of the year shall be adopted by the City Commission with the recommendation of the
Downtown Development Authority each January and posted at the City Offices. Further, notices shall be
posted to comply with state law and local ordinances.

Section 3.3 — SPECIAL MEETINGS

Special meetings may be called by the chairperson, the secretary, the DDA Director, or by any two
members who submit a written request to the chairpersen or DDA Director.

Section 3.4 — MIEETING NOTICES

Notifications for all meetings, including special meetings, informational meetings, workshops, and sub-
committee meetings, shall be posted at the City offices at least 18 hours prior to the meeting or as
otherwise required to comply with applicable laws and ordinances. Notifications shall also be available on
the DDA website and/or published in a local newspaper of general circulation.

Section 3.5 — INFORMATIONAL MEETINGS

Two annual informational meetings of the Authority shall be held each year. One shall be held in July and
one in December. Notice of these meetings shall be sent to each taxing authority from which the DDA
captures funds at least 14 days prior to the meeting date. The executive director or a board-appointed
representative shall present to the City Commission a summary of the bi-annual report as presented
during the informational meeting.

Informational meetings shall be held for the purpose of informing the public of the goals and direction of
the authority, including projects to be undertaken in the coming year. They are not for the purpose of
voting on policy, budgets or other operational matters. The informational meetings may be held in
conjunction with other public meetings of the authority or municipality.

Section 3.6 — ORDER OF BUSINESS ) :
The normal order of business shall be:

1. Call to order

2. Pledge of allegiance

3. Roll call

4. Correspondence

5. Special presentation (if needed)

6. Approval of the Agenda

7. Consent Agenda (approval of agenda, minutes, financial reports)
8. Public participation

9. Unfinished business

10. New business

11. Executive directors report / Market Managers report
12.  Public participation

13.  Board member comments

14, Adjournment

Imlay City Downtown Development Authority Bylaws — Amended July 2025



Section 3.7 - QUORUM

A majority of the membership of the Board shall constitute a quorum for any meeting or as required by
law.

Section 3.8 ~ MEETING CONDUCT

Meeting procedures shall follow Roberts Rules of Order as adopted by reference herein. Public
participation shall be provided at every meeting. The Board chair may limit the time allocated for each
participant to 3 minutes to provide for an orderly and timely meeting.

%

ARTICLE IV
OPERATIONAL PROCEDURES

Section 4.1 — FISCAL YEAR _
The fiscal year of the Authority shall be July 15% through June 30th,

Section 4.2 ~ ANNUAL BUDGET

The DDA Executive Director shall present to the Board a draft annual budget prior to May 1%*. The Board
may hold one or more workshop meetings to set priorities and goals of the authority to be included in the
draft budget. The Board shall approve an annual budget prior to June 1% and send the approved budget to
the City Commission who shall approve and include the DDA budget in its financial records.

Section 4.3 — RECORDS OF THE BOARD

All meetings and records of the Authority shall be open to the public. The DDA shall make proposed
minutes available for public inspection within 8 business days after the meeting to which the minutes
refer. The DDA shall make approved minutes available for public inspection within 5 business days after
the meeting at which the minutes are approved by the public body.

Section 4.4 — AMENDMENTS

Amendmenis to these bylaws may be proposed at any meeting of the Board but shall be reviewed
annualiy at its first available meeting of the calendar year to ensure compliance.

Section 4.5 - ADOPTION OF BYLAWS

Any amendment to these bylaws must be approved by at least two-thirds of the regular members of the
Board and approved hy the City Commission.

The undersigned DDA Executive Director of the Board of the Downtown Development Authority of the
City of Imlay City hereby certifies that these Rules, as Amended and Restated, were duly adopted by the
Board at a meeting held on the day of , 2025.

, Executive DDA BDirector

The undersigned City Clerk of the City of Imiay City hereby certifies that these Rules, as Amended and
Restated, were approved by the City Commission of the City of imlay City at a regular meeting held on the
day of , 2025

Dawn Swaicki-Franz, Imlay City Clerk

Imlay City Downtown Development Authority Bylaws — Amended July 2025



Third Street Treats & Beats

Halloween Block Party — Friday, October 31, 2025
Time: 5:00 PM — 11:00 PM

l.ocation: Third Street, Downtown Imiay Cily

Overview

This Halloween, Third Street will transform into the ultimate Halloween celebration—part family festival,
part grown-up street party. Third Street Treals & Beats will bring together music, games, costumes,
food, drinks, and downtown fun, all in one safe, walkable space. Families can enjoy kid-friendly
activities and trick-or-treating early in the evening, while later hours shift into a lively Social District party
for adults. It's the perfect blend of wholesome fun and downtown nightlife.

Goals

» increase Downtown Foot Traffic and visibility for local businesses.
« Create a Signature Annual Event that attracts residents and visitors alike.
« Promote Local Commerce through extended hours, themed specials, and vendor opportunities.

« Leverage the Social District to offer a safe, vibrant Halloween option for aduits.

Event Schedule
5:00 - 8:60 PM — Treats Time

s DJ spinning kid-friendly Halloween favorites.

+ Costume Parade & Contest (prizes by age group).

« Games: Pumpkin Bowling, Beanbag Toss, Witch Hat Ring Toss.
« Local cider & donuts from parlicipating vendors.

« Downtown Trick-or-Treat at participating businesses.

8:00 — 11:00 PM — Beats Time

« Dance party with DJ, fog machines, and colored lighting.

»  “Monster Mash” Dance-Off with prizes.

« Social District drink specials and themed cocktails.

+ Halloween Photo Booth with props.

«  Adult scavenger hunt through downtown businesses.

Business & Community Participation

« Host trick-or-treat stops or mini-games in-store.

« Offer themed food, drinks, or discounts.



» Stay open later to capiure foot traffic.

= Decorate storefronts to boost the festive atmosphere.

Marketing & Promotion

» Social Media Countdown: Daily posts highlighting activities, music, and business specials.
« Event Hashtag: #ThirdStreetTreatsAndBeats

» Flyers distributed in schoals, local businesses, and nearby towns.

« Press releases to local media.

Budget items

» DJ & sound system rental.

» Lighting, fog machines, and decorations.
« Game materials & prizes.

+ Marketing & signage.

» Photo booth rentai.



9/5/25, 11:40 AM export.amlegal.com/apifexport-requests/Sc5a496f-2e3a-49db-aebf-18cef7 0B 0/download/
§ 151.03 DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY BOARD.

(A) The Authority shall be under the supervision and control of a Board consisting of the Mayor and not less
than eight or more than 12 members as determined by the City Commission. Members shall be appointed by the
Mayor. Not less than a majority of the members shall be persons having an interest in property located in the
downtown district. Not less than one of the members shall be a resident of the downtown district, if the downtown
district has 100 or more persons residing in it. Of the members first appointed, an equal number of the members,
as near as is practicable, shall be appointed for one year, two years, three years, and four years. A member shall
hold office until the members successor is appointed. Thereafter, each member shall serve for a term of four
years. An appointment to fill a vacancy shall be made by the Mayor for the unexpired term only. Members of the
Board shall serve without compensation, but shall be reimbursed for actual and necessary expenses. The
Chairperson of the Board shall be elected by the Board.

(B) Before assuming duties of office, a member shall qualify by taking and subscribing to the constitutional oath
of office.

(C) The Board shall adopt rules governing its procedures and holding of regular meetings, subject to the
approval of the City Commission. Special meetings may be held when called in the manner provided in the rules
of the Board. Meetings of the Board shall be open to the public.

(D) Pursuant to notice and an opportunity to be heard, a member of the Board may be removed for cause by
the City Commission. Removal of a member is subject to review by the Circuit Court.

(E) All expense items of the Authority shall be publicized monthly and the financial records shall always be
open to the public.

(Ord. 13.3, passed 1-20-76; Am. Ord. passed 4-19-83}

https:/export. amlegal.com/apifexport-requests/5c5ad496§-2e3a-49db-aebf-18cef7fOHS0/download/ 111



ADOPTED MARCH 11, 2024

THE CITY OF IMLAY CITY DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
BYLAWS

ARTICLE |
BOARD MEMBERSHIP

Section 1.1 — BOARD MAKEUP

The Board of Directors of the Downtown Development Authority shall be made of a board of up to 9
members. Members shall be appointed by the Mayor, subject to approval by the City Commission. Not
less than a majority of the members shall be persons having an interest in property located in the
downtown district or officers, members, trustees, principals, or employees of a legal entity having an
interest in property located in the downtown district. Not less than 1 of the members shall be a resident of
the downtown district if the downtown district has 100 or more persons residing within it.

Section 1.2 — CONFLICT OF INTEREST

A member of the Board who has a direct interest, whether personal or financial, in any matter before the
Authority shall be deemed to have a conflict of interest and shall comply with the conflict-of-interest
policy as adopted by the Board.

The conflict shall be disclosed to the Board prior to any action by the Authority with respect to the matter.
The disclosure shall become a part of the record. Any member making such a disclosure shall then refrain
from participating in the Authority’s decision-making process, which would include comments and or
discussion relative to the matter. The Board members and the Authority shall comply with Michigan Public
Act 317 of 1968 as amended, being Michigan Compiled Law 15.321 et. seq., or any other Michigan statute
governing conflict of interest of Downtown Development Authority members then in effect.

Section 1.3 — OATH OF OFFICE
Before assuming the duties of office, a member of the Board shall qualify by taking and subscribing to the
constitutional oath of office.

Section 1.4 — REMOVAL FROM BOARD

A member of the Downtown Development Authority may be removed by the City Commission, after
written charges and a public hearing, for nonfeasance, misfeasance, or malfeasance in office according to
the following definitions:

o Malfeasance is acting in a wrongful, dishonest, or illegal way in his/her capacity as a DDA director.

o Misfeasance is acting in a legal but harmful way to the objectives of the Authority as a DDA director.

o Nonfeasance is abstaining from voting where no conflict of interest exists.

Sufficient cause for removal includes, but is not limited to, a director of the board acquiring unexcused
absences at three consecutive regular meetings, or 25 percent of such meetings in any calendar year. The
member shall be deemed to have vacated their office, and the City Commission may declare said office
vacant. Upon such office being declared vacant, the Mayor shall appoint with the approval of the City
Commission a new member to fill such vacancy for the unexpired term.

Section 1.5 — COMPENSATION
Board members shall serve without compensation for attendance at meetings, but may be reimbursed for
reasonable expenses as incurred in the performance of their duties as approved by the DDA Board.

City of Imlay City DDA Bylaws Amended March 2024



